

Curriculum Vitae **Sharmin Rahmatullah**



Contact

Address: Flat# 1501, Building# A-11, Japan Garden City,
Mohammadpur, Dhaka -1207, Bangladesh

Phone : +88 01883138029

E-mail : rahmatullah.sharmin@gmail.com

Profile

I have a Masters Degree in English Language Teaching (ELT) with over three years of teaching experience in secondary and tertiary levels, including teaching learners from socially and economically challenging backgrounds. Currently I am teaching in an international organization where the students come from various South Asian countries, blending a diverse culture into the classroom, teaching where is interesting as well as challenging!

I also completed a Certificate course in English Language Teaching to Adults (CELTA) and have worked with the British Council and a local consultancy firm as Teacher and Training Consultant respectively. I have experience in developing materials for all the different levels of learners and have conducted / facilitated several workshops on General English, Teaching Techniques and other Pedagogical Aspects.

I am a hardworking and determined individual. I am sincere with my work and try my best to be organized in what I do. Being a keen listener and a quick learner, I can very easily adjust myself to any new environment and get accustomed to my work.

Job Experience

- Instructor of Reading Across Disciplines (August 2017 – Present), **Access Academy, Asian University for Women, Bangladesh**
- English Language Instructor (August 2016 – August 2017), **Pathways for Promise, Asian University for Women, Bangladesh**
- Lecturer (May 2015 – May 2016), **BRAC Institute of Languages (BIL), BRAC University, Bangladesh**
- Training Consultant (December 2014 – August 2016), **Progress Consultancy Ltd. Bangladesh**
- ESL Instructor (July 2014 – November 2014), **LEA (London English Academy), Malaysia**
- English Teacher (September 2012-April 2013), **Sir John Wilson School, Bangladesh**

- Teaching Assistant (September 2011 – September 2012) ,**BRAC Institute of Languages (BIL), BRAC University, Bangladesh**

Education Qualification

- May 2012
IELTS
Result: 8.0
- August 2011 to April 2013
Masters in ELT
East West University, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Result: CGPA-3.44
- May 2007 to August 2011
Bachelors in English
Major in English Literature
East West University, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Result: CGPA-3.38
- January 2007
A level, Private Candidate, Dhaka, Bangladesh
(Subjects: Chemistry, Mathematics, GPA-2)
- May 2000
O level
Sunbeams School, Dhaka, Bangladesh
(Subjects: English Language, Bengali, Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Geography.
GPA-3.67

Professional Qualifications, Workshops / Trainings & Skills

- **Professional Qualification:**
 - CELTA QCF Level 5 English Language Teaching Qualification, University of Cambridge, June 2016
- **Workshop:**
 - **Trainer / Facilitator:**

Teaching and Learning Forum (TLF) based on 'Classroom Problems', Access Academy, Asian University for Women, Bangladesh. August 2017 – August 2018

Several Continuous Professional Development sessions in Pathways for Promise, Asian University for Women, Bangladesh. August 2016 – August 2017
 - **Trainee:**

Teaching Learning Center (TLC), BRAC University, Bangladesh. January 2-5, 2012.
- **Skills:**
 - **Language Proficiency**

English- Excellent in reading, writing and speaking.
Bengali- Excellent in reading, writing and speaking.

Personal Information

Name : Sharmin Rahmatullah
Mother's Name : Selina Begum
Father's Name : Capt (Retd) Salahuddin M Rahmatullah, Commercial Pilot,
Bangladesh Biman, Dhaka, Bangladesh
Present Address : Flat # 1501, Building # A-11, Japan Garden City, Mohammadpur,
Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh
Permanent Address : Flat # 1501, Building # A-11, Japan Garden City, Mohammadpur,
Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh
Tell : +88 01883138029
E-mail : rahmatullah.sharmin@gmail.com
Date of Birth : March 6th, 1985
Religion : Islam
Nationality : Bangladeshi
Sex : Female

Hobbies and Interests

- Reading
- Photography
- Movie, Media, Theatre
- Travelling
- Music
- Nature and Environment

Reference

- **Mirza Beg**
Former English Project Manager,
British Council Bangladesh
CELTA Certified Trainer and Adviser
Progress, 20/8 Mannan Villa, Block C, Dhaka
Mobile: +8801755618291
E-mail: mirzabeg69@gmail.com